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To: ' Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron .

Subject: - FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 2:03 PM _

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: WTCS Revenue Limits
Tracking Code: BB0204

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1037
E-mail: Sara.Hynek@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 292
Agency Number: 292
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Allow technical college districts to calculate allowable increases in revenue limits by the
valuation factor OR 2%, whichever provides a larger increase.
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DOA.......Hynek, BB0204 - WTCS revehue limits

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
HiGHER EDUCATION

Under this bill, with certain exceptions, a technical college digtri¢t board’s
revenue((defined as the sum of its tax levy for operations and the arhount of aid it
receives for property tax relief and tax-exempt personal property) in a school year
may not exceed its revenue in the previous school year increased by 2 percent, or the
district’s valuation factor, whichever is greater. A district’s valuation factor is the
percentage change in the district’s equalized value due to new construction, less
improvements removed. Current law limits the increase to a district’s valuation
factor. ‘

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 38.16 (3) (be) of the statutes is amended to read:
38.16 (3) (be) Notwithstanding sub. (1), no district board may increase its

revenue in the 2014-15 school year or in any school year thereafter by a percentage
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SEcCTION 1
V°/ 7

1 that exceeds 2 percent, or the district’s valuation factor, whichever is greater, except
2 as provided in pars. (bg) and (br).
History: 1971 c. 154,211; 1973 c. 61, 90; 1975 c. 39; 1977 c. 29 ss. 493, 1647 (13); 1977 c. 300 ss. 1, 8; 1977 c. 418 5. 918m; 1979 c. 34; 1981 c. 20; 2011 a, 32, 75; 2013
a. 20, 145; 2015 a, 118, 317; 2017 a. 59. N
SEcTION 9342. Initial applicability; Technical }0119 e System.
(1) REVENUE LIMITS. The treatment of s. 38.16 (3) (be)(first applies to revenue

increases in the 2019-20 school year.
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(END)
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DOA.......Hynek, BB0204 - WTCS revenue limits
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

HIGHER EDUCATION

Under this bill, with certain exceptions, a technical college district board’s
revenue, defined as the sum of its tax levy for operations and the amount of aid it
receives for property tax relief and tax-exempt personal property, in a school year
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
factor.

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
that éxceeds 2 percent, or the district’s valuation factor, whichever is greater, except
as provided in pars. (bg) and (br).

SEcTION 9342. Initial applicability; Technical College System.
(1) REVENUE LIMITS. The treatment of s. 38.16 (3) (be) first applies to revenue
increases in the 2019-20 school year. |

(END)



